
Brudenell, Lyndoch and Raglan, Township
February 2, 2022 -  Council Meeting  - 07:00 PM (Public will be able to attend the
Council meeting virtually by Phone or Zoom  Zoom ID: 541 968 4239   Passcode:
2WY40N  Phone: 1-647-374-4685 Meeting ID:541 968 4239 Passcode:820260)

1 Call to Order and Roll Call

2 Adoption of the Agenda

3 Disclosure of  Pecuniary Interest

4 Delegations/Presentations

5 Adoption of Minutes From Previous Meeting 1
  Minutes from Regular Council Meeting of January 19, 2022

6 Report (s) on Direction Received
6.1 Report from Municipal Manager Re: Legal Costs

7 Correspondence/Information Items
7.1 Bradford West Gwillimbury - Motion Against Quebec's Bill 21

  Bradford West Gwillimbury - Motion Against Quebec's Bill 21 1
7.2 Township of Madawaska Valley - Notice of Application and Public Meeting

  Township of Madawaska Valley - Notice of Application and Public Meeting 1
7.3 Hastings Highlands - Notice of an Open House & Public Meeting

  Hastings Highlands - Notice of an Open House & Public Meeting 1
  Hastings Highlands - Notice of an Open House & Public Meeting 2

8 New Business
8.1 Brodofske - Severance

  Brodofske - Severance 1
8.2 Madawaska Valley and Killaloe Public Library Contracts - 2022

  Killaloe Public Library Contract
  Madawaska Valley Public Library Contract

8.3 Adding "Schedule E" to Wishart Bylaw in Bylaw #2022-03 Procedural Bylaw
  Schedule E

8.4 Hazardous Waste Day
  Hazardous Waste Day 1

8.5 Discussion/Request Re: Kenworth Compactor
  Staff Report

8.5.1 Human Resource Bylaw Presentation & Discussion

Page - 1



8.6 Filling Vacant Seats - Power Point
  Filling Vacant Seats - Power Point 1

9 Financial Report
9.1 Treasurers Statement of Remuneration and Expenses

  Treasurers Statement of Remuneration and Expenses

10 Bylaws

11 Closed Session

12 Confirmation Bylaw

13 Adjournment

Page - 2



January 19, 2022 
Minutes Cont’d 
 

1 

 

TOWNSHIP OF BRUDENELL, LYNDOCH AND RAGLAN 
 
Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Municipal Council of the Township of 
Brudenell, Lyndoch and Raglan held on January 19, 2022 held at the 
Municipal Office located in Palmer Rapids and Virtually via Zoom at 7:00 p.m. 
 
Present Were: Mayor, Sheldon Keller 
  
Also Present: Deputy Clerk-Treasurer, Virginia Phanenhour 

Deputy Clerk, Tammy Thompson 
   Fire Chief/Facility Manager, Jordan Genrick  

Interim Municipal Manager, Andrew Sprunt 
 
VIA ZOOM: Councillor, Iris Kauffeldt 

Councillor, John Rutledge 
 

Absent:  Councillor, Trevor Lidtkie 
Public Works Superintendent, Charlie Behm  

   
Public:  Members of the Public  

 
1. The meeting was called to order by Mayor Keller at 7:06 pm. 

 Resolution #1 
 
 Moved by Iris Kauffeldt, sec. John Rutledge 
 
 “THAT Council amends the agenda to hear Item #4 Deputation before 

Item #3 Adoption of minutes.” 
            Carried. 
 
2. PECUNIARY INTERESTS  
  

Councillor Kauffeldt declared a Pecuniary Interest in regards to  
Payments. 

 
4. DEPUTATIONS –  

 Resolution #2 
 
 Moved by John Rutledge, sec. Iris Kauffeldt 
 
       “THAT Council go into closed session pursuant to the Municipal Act,     

Minutes from Regular Council Meeting of January 19... | Page - 35 Adoption of Minutes From Previous Meeting 1



January 19, 2022 
Minutes Cont’d 
 

2 

 

2001, as per Section 239 of the Municipal Act  

1. Subsection (b) personal matters about an identifiable 

individual, including municipal or local board employees and 

subsection (e) litigation or potential litigation including 

matters before administrative tribunals affecting municipality 

or board and subsection (f) advice that is subject to 

solicitor-client privilege, including communications 

necessary for that purpose. Regarding Cost Award by 

Justice Bell and the Outcome of the Stay Motion and the 

Outcome of the Appeal Hearing.” 

           Carried. 

 

 Resolution #3 

 

 Moved by Iris Kauffeldt, sec. John Rutledge 

 

 “THAT Council comes out of closed session at 8:14 p.m. 

 

Pursuant to the Municipal Act, 2001, as per Section 239 of the 

Municipal Act  

 

2. Subsection (b) personal matters about an identifiable 

individual, including municipal or local board employees and 

subsection (e) litigation or potential litigation including 

matters before administrative tribunals affecting municipality 

or board and subsection (f) advice that is subject to 

solicitor-client privilege, including communications 

necessary for that purpose. Regarding Cost Award by 

Justice Bell and the Outcome of the Stay Motion and the 

Outcome of the Appeal Hearing.” 

           Carried. 

 

 Resolution #4 

  

 Moved by Iris Kauffeldt, sec. John Rutledge 

 

“THAT we the Council for the Township of Brudenell, Lyndoch and 

Minutes from Regular Council Meeting of January 19... | Page - 45 Adoption of Minutes From Previous Meeting 1



January 19, 2022 
Minutes Cont’d 
 

3 

 

Raglan hereby declare the Councillor seat in Ward 2, formerly held 

by Councillor Budarick as vacant effective January 19th, 2022.” 

          Carried. 

 

Resolution #5 

 

Moved by John Rutledge, sec. Iris Kauffeldt 

 

“THAT we the Council for the Township of Brudenell, Lyndoch and 

Raglan hereby declare the Councillor seat in Ward 2, formerly held 

by Councillor Lidtkie as vacant effective January 19th, 2022.” 

          Carried. 

 

Resolution #6 

 

Moved by Iris Kauffeldt, sec. John Rutledge 

 

“THAT Council requests the Municipal Manager provide a summary 

of the total cost of the legal proceedings for former Councillor Lidtkie 

and former Councillor Budarick as separate documents.” 

          Carried. 

 
3. ADOPTION OF MINUTES  
 

Resolution #7 

 

Moved by Iris Kauffeldt, sec. John Rutledge 

 

“THAT we the Council for the Township of Brudenell, Lyndoch and 

Raglan hereby adopt the minutes of the Regular Council Meeting 

December 1, 2021, and the Special Council Meeting December 22, 

2021, as printed and circulated.” 

          Carried. 

 
5.  REPORTS  

i.     Public Works Superintendent - None 
 ii.      Clerks - None 

Minutes from Regular Council Meeting of January 19... | Page - 55 Adoption of Minutes From Previous Meeting 1



January 19, 2022 
Minutes Cont’d 
 

4 

 

 iv.  Fire Chief - None 
 v.   Building Inspector Report - None 
 vi.  Waste Management - None 
 vii.  Facilities Manager Report - None 
 viii. Recreation - None 
      ix.  Joint Health & Safety Committee – None 
 
6.  CORRESPONDENCE  
 
       Resolution #8 

 
Moved by Iris Kauffeldt, sec. John Rutledge 
 
“THAT council accepts the correspondence as circulated”  
           Carried. 

    
7.     FINANCIAL REPORT 
 

Resolution #9 
 
Moved by, John Rutledge sec. by Iris Kauffeldt 

 
“THAT Council receives the report and directs the Treasurer to prepare a 
tax collection bylaw for Council’s consideration at the Regular Council 
Meeting in February 2022 that clearly describes at what point the 
collection procedures in the Municipal Act will be applied.” 

Carried.  
 

8. SEVERANCES  
 

 Resolution #10 
 
 Moved by Iris Kauffeldt, sec. by John Rutledge 
 
“THAT the Township of Brudenell, Lyndoch and Raglan approve the 
Land Severance Application #B37/21, from Allan Tennant for creation of 
one new lot with the following condition: 
- All the conditions as listed in the County of Renfrew Planning report 

concerning this division of land.” 
           Carried. 

 
 

Minutes from Regular Council Meeting of January 19... | Page - 65 Adoption of Minutes From Previous Meeting 1



January 19, 2022 
Minutes Cont’d 
 

5 

 

9. BYLAWS  

 Resolution #11 

 Moved By Iris Kauffeldt, sec. by John Rutledge 

“Being a Bylaw to borrow the sum of Four Hundred Thousand dollars to 
meet, until the taxes are collected, the current expenditures of the 
Corporation for the year. 

       Read a first and second time this 19th  day of January 2022, 
           Read a third time and passed this 19th  day of January 2022.” 
           Carried. 
 

Resolution #12 
 

Moved By John Rutledge, sec. by Iris Kauffeldt 
 
“Being a Bylaw to approve expenditures prior to the approval of the 
Municipal Budget in any given year. 
 
Read a first and second time this 19th day of January 2022, 
Read a third time and passed this 19th day of January 2022.” 
           Carried. 
 
Resolution #13 
 
Moved By John Rutledge, sec. by Iris Kauffeldt 
 
“Being a Bylaw to establish rules governing the proceedings of council, 
the calling of meetings, and the conduct of members, staff and the 
public. 
 
Read a first and second time this 19th day of January 2022, 
Read a third time and passed this 19th day of January 2022.” 
           Carried. 
 
Resolution #14 
 
Moved By Iris Kauffeldt, sec. by John Rutledge 
 
“Being a Bylaw to adopt an expected conduct policy. 

Read a first and second time this 19th day of January 2022, 

Minutes from Regular Council Meeting of January 19... | Page - 75 Adoption of Minutes From Previous Meeting 1



January 19, 2022 
Minutes Cont’d 
 

6 

 

Read a third time and passed this 19th day of January 2022.” 
            

           Carried. 

Resolution #15 
 
Moved By John Rutledge, sec. by Iris Kauffeldt 
 
“Being a By-Law to authorize the electronic signing of documents. 
 
Read a first and second time this 19th day of January 2022, 
Read a third time and passed this 19th day of January 2022.” 
           Carried. 
 
Resolution #16 
 
Moved By Iris Kauffeldt, sec. by John Rutledge 
 
“Being a Bylaw to authorize voting by Vote-by-Mail for the 2022 
Municipal Elections. 
 
Read a first and second time this 19th day of January 2022, 
Read a third time and passed this 19th day of January 2022.” 
           Carried. 

   
Resolution #17 
 
Moved By Iris Kauffeldt, sec. by John Rutledge 
 
“Being a Bylaw to provide the interim tax levies for the year 2022 for The 
Township of Brudenell, Lyndoch and Raglan 

 
Read a first and second time this 19th day of January 2022, 
Read a third time and passed this 19th day of January 2022.” 
           Carried. 

 
10. OTHER BUSINESS  
 

i. Resolution #18  

Moved by Iris Kauffeldt, sec. by John Rutledge 
 
“THAT the Township of Brudenell, Lyndoch and Raglan directs office 

Minutes from Regular Council Meeting of January 19... | Page - 85 Adoption of Minutes From Previous Meeting 1



January 19, 2022 
Minutes Cont’d 
 

7 

 

staff to open the office at 1:00pm on Mondays starting on January 24th 
until February 28th, 2022, for the purpose of restructuring and 
reorganizing the files and contents of the office” 
          Carried. 

 
ii. Resolution #19  

  Moved by John Rutledge, sec. by Iris Kauffeldt 
 

“THAT Council directs the Municipal Manager to issue a Request for 
Proposals (RFP) for IT services. 
AND FURTHER, that the Municipal Manager investigate website 
upgrades and improvements.” 
         Carried. 

 
iii. Resolution #20 

  Moved by John Rutledge, sec. by Iris Kauffeldt 
 

“That Council allows Mr. Lidtkie to continue to occupy the part of the 
road allowance where his septic system is located and agrees not to 
withdraw permission arbitrarily.” 
         Carried. 
 

iv. Resolution #21  

  Moved by Iris Kauffeldt, sec. by John Rutledge 
 
“THAT the Township of Brudenell, Lyndoch and Raglan will provide 
the Quadeville Community Centre their annual $3000.00, and if more 
assistance is required it can be brought back to the table for 
discussion.” 

           Carried. 
 
 CLOSED 
 
  Resolution #22 
 
  Moved by Iris Kauffeldt, sec. John Rutledge 
 

“THAT Council go into closed session pursuant to the Municipal Act,    
2001, Section 239 (3.1) Education or Training Sessions of the  
Municipal Act  

1. for the purpose of training: Council/Staff Communications 

Minutes from Regular Council Meeting of January 19... | Page - 95 Adoption of Minutes From Previous Meeting 1



January 19, 2022 
Minutes Cont’d 
 

8 

 

  AND, 
  as per Section 239 of the Municipal Act  

2. subsection (b) personal matters about an identifiable individual, 
including municipal or local board employees and subsection (e) 
litigation or potential litigation including matters before 
administrative tribunals affecting municipality or board; for the 
purposes of potential litigation related to a shoreline road 
application. 

3. subsection (b) personal matters about an identifiable individual, 
including municipal or local board employees for the purposes of 
reviewing a request for a waiver of fees and/or interest. 

4. subsection (b) personal matters about an identifiable individual, 
including municipal or local board employees and subsection (d) 
labour relations or employee negotiations for the purposes of 
discussing employee wages;” 

Carried. 
 

Resolution #24 
 

Moved by Iris Kauffeldt, sec. John Rutledge 
 
 “THAT Council comes out of closed session at 9:58 p.m. 

3. for the purpose of training: Council/Staff Communications 

4. subsection (b) personal matters about an identifiable individual, 

including municipal or local board employees and subsection 

(e) litigation or potential litigation including matters before 

administrative tribunals affecting municipality or board; for the 

purposes of potential litigation related to a shoreline road 

application. 

5. subsection (b) personal matters about an identifiable individual, 

including municipal or local board employees for the purposes 

of reviewing a request for a waiver of fees and/or interest. 

6. subsection (b) personal matters about an identifiable individual, 

including municipal or local board employees and subsection 

(d) labour relations or employee negotiations for the purposes 

of discussing employee wages;” 

         Carried. 

Minutes from Regular Council Meeting of January 19... | Page - 105 Adoption of Minutes From Previous Meeting 1



January 19, 2022 
Minutes Cont’d 
 

9 

 

 Resolution #25 

 Moved by John Rutledge, sec. Iris Kauffeldt 

“THAT we the Council for the Township of Brudenell, Lyndoch and 

Raglan uphold the original Shoreline Road Application approval and 

require the survey to reflect the application. Furthermore, Council 

directs staff to bring forward a policy, within the next two months, that 

our procedure will be to always follow the natural severance through 

straight lines following the existing lot line for any Shoreline Road 

Application received.” 

          Carried. 

11. CONFIRMATION BY-LAW 
 
 Resolution #26  
 
 Moved by Iris Kauffeldt, sec. by John Rutledge 
 

“Being a Bylaw to confirm the proceedings of the Council of the 
Corporation of the Township of Brudenell, Lyndoch and Raglan at its 
Regular Council Meeting of January 19, 2022. 

 
Read a first and second time this 19th day of January 2022, 
Read a third time and passed this 19th day of January 2022.” 
          Carried. 

 

2.  ADJOURNMENT     
 

Resolution #27    

Moved by Iris Kauffeldt, sec. by John Rutledge 

“THAT this meeting adjourn at 10:03 pm.” 
Carried.  

 
 
 
 
_____________________________ _____________________________ 
Mayor, Sheldon Keller                             Deputy Clerk-Treasurer, Virginia 

Phanenhour 

Minutes from Regular Council Meeting of January 19... | Page - 115 Adoption of Minutes From Previous Meeting 1



Bradford West Gwillimbury - Motion Against Quebec'... | Page - 127.1 Bradford West Gwillimbury - Motion Against Quebec'...



Bradford West Gwillimbury - Motion Against Quebec'... | Page - 137.1 Bradford West Gwillimbury - Motion Against Quebec'...



Township of Madawaska Valley - Notice of Applicati... | Page - 147.2 Township of Madawaska Valley - Notice of Applicati...



Hastings Highlands - Notice of an Open House & Pub... | Page - 157.3 Hastings Highlands - Notice of an Open House & Pub...



Hastings Highlands - Notice of an Open House & Pub... | Page - 167.3 Hastings Highlands - Notice of an Open House & Pub...



Brodofske - Severance 1 | Page - 178.1 Brodofske - Severance



Brodofske - Severance 1 | Page - 188.1 Brodofske - Severance



Brodofske - Severance 1 | Page - 198.1 Brodofske - Severance



Brodofske - Severance 1 | Page - 208.1 Brodofske - Severance



Brodofske - Severance 1 | Page - 218.1 Brodofske - Severance



Brodofske - Severance 1 | Page - 228.1 Brodofske - Severance



Brodofske - Severance 1 | Page - 238.1 Brodofske - Severance



Brodofske - Severance 1 | Page - 248.1 Brodofske - Severance



 

 

CONTRACT FOR LIBRARY SERVICES 

between 

The Killaloe, Hagarty & Richards Public Library Board 

and 

The Municipal Corporation of the Townships of Brudenell, Lyndoch and Raglan 

 

The Council of the Municipality of Brudenell, Lyndoch and Raglan agrees with the Killaloe, 

Hagarty & Richards Public Library Board that it will pay 50% of the 2022 Provincial Per 

Household Grant for library service to the Killaloe, Hagarty & Richards Public Library Board. 

 

In return, the Killaloe, Hagarty & Richards Public Library Board agrees to provide library service 

to the residents and ratepayers of the Municipality of Brudenell, Lyndoch and Raglan. Regulations 

for use of the Killaloe & District Public Library shall be the same as those which apply to the 

residents and ratepayers of the Municipality of Killaloe, Hagarty & Richards. 

 

This contract takes effect on January 1st, 2022 and continues in effect unless terminated by either 

party by written notice to the other party at least four weeks prior to January 1st of any year. 

 

The terms of this contract were approved by Resolution of the Council of the Municipality of  

Brudenell, Lyndoch and Raglan on _____________ (day/month/year). 

 
     

Signing for the Killaloe, Hagarty & Richards Public Library Board: 

 

 

Chairperson's name: Glenn Allen  Witness's name: Nicole Zummach 

 

 

 

Signature:_________________________ Signature: ___________________________ 

 

 

 

Signing for the Municipality of Brudenell, Lyndoch and Raglan :   

 

 

Reeve's name:_____________________        Witness's name: ________________________ 

 

 

 

 

Signature:____________________________     Signature: ___________________________ 

 

Killaloe Public Library Contract | Page - 258.2 Madawaska Valley and Killaloe Public Library Contr...



Madawaska Valley Public Library Contract | Page - 268.2 Madawaska Valley and Killaloe Public Library Contr...



Madawaska Valley Public Library Contract | Page - 278.2 Madawaska Valley and Killaloe Public Library Contr...



Schedule E of By-Law 2022-03 
 

 

 

ELECTRONIC PARTICIPATION IN COUNCIL MEETINGS 
 

1. Pursuant to Section 238 (3.3) of the Municipal Act, 2001 (as may be 
amended from time to time), members of Council, Local Boards or 
Committees may participate in meetings electronically. 

 
2. Electronic participation shall mean participation in a meeting by means of 

any video or audio device such as telephone, video or audio conferencing 
or other interactive method. 

 
3. When a member is participating electronically, they may be counted in 

determining whether or not a quorum of members is present at any time 
during the meeting. 

 
4. Quorum shall mean the number of Members required to be physically 

present or through electronic participation be present in the meeting room, 
in order that business may be conducted. 

 
5. The Head of Council or delegate may chair a meeting electronically. 

 
6. The Clerk may Clerk the meeting electronically. 

 

Schedule E | Page - 288.3 Adding "Schedule E" to Wishart Bylaw in Bylaw #202...



Hazardous Waste Day 1 | Page - 298.4 Hazardous Waste Day



Hazardous Waste Day 1 | Page - 308.4 Hazardous Waste Day



INFORMATION 

REPORT TO COUNCIL 

 
 
Report Date:   January 28, 2022 
 
Date of Council Meeting:  February 2, 2022 
 
Prepared By:   Andrew Sprunt      
Approved By:   Andrew Sprunt   
 
Agenda Item:   New Business 
 
Attachment(s):   None 
 
 
Reason for this Report 
To provide Council with Information regarding a request from the Fire Chief for The 
Township of Madawaska Valley 
 
Recommendation 
That Council provide further direction on the matter. 
 
Information 
Recently a request was received through the Mayor from the Fire Chief for The 
Township of Madawaska Valley inquiring about the Township’s out of service 2007 
Kenworth compactor truck. 
 
Apparently, Madawaska Valley would like to acquire the truck to use at there solid 
waste site.  The use would not be operating the truck outside of their site. 
 
Although the truck is out of service, it has not yet been replaced.  Until the truck is 
replaced it would not be advisable to sell or give the truck away. 
 
The truck has significant residual value as the compactor components and drive train is 
still functional.  The issue as Council is aware primarily the frame and the high cost to 
make the truck road worthy. 
 
Replacing the truck should happen when a new truck or system has been acquired and 
proven to fulfill the Township needs. 
 

Staff Report | Page - 318.5 Discussion/Request Re: Kenworth Compactor



Renting the Truck to the Township of Madawaska Valley would be beneficial to both 
Townships.  A rental agreement would have to protect BLR from liability as well as 
requiring the leasing party to maintain and repair the unit as required.  It is suggested 
that $400, this would assist with covering the depreciation of the asset during the rental. 
 
If Council would like to pursue an offer to rent direction will be required.  
 
 
 
 

Staff Report | Page - 328.5 Discussion/Request Re: Kenworth Compactor



Wishart Municipal Law Group (WMG)
&

Expertise for Municipalities Non-Profit Association (E4m)

Filling a Council Vacancy: 
Statutory Obligations, Options and Best Practices

Filling Vacant Seats - Power Point 1 | Page - 338.6 Filling Vacant Seats - Power Point



BACKGROUND

• Andrea Budarick’s Council seat was vacated by Court Order and 
Trevor Lidtkie resigned his position as Councillor

• Council declared both seats vacant on January 19, 2022

• Council is exploring options for filling this vacancy  the options 
available to it under the Municipal Act, 2001

Filling Vacant Seats - Power Point 1 | Page - 348.6 Filling Vacant Seats - Power Point



THE LAW
• In the event that a Council seat becomes vacant, 

Council must declare the seat vacant at its next 
meeting.

• Section 263(5)1 of the Act states that within 60 days 
of the declaring the seat vacant, Council must 
decide whether to fill the vacancy by by-election or 
appointment for the remainder of the Council term

Filling Vacant Seats - Power Point 1 | Page - 358.6 Filling Vacant Seats - Power Point



THE LAW

• A vacancy must be filled unless it occurs within 90 days of a regular 
election

• As mentioned on the previous slide, Council has the following 
options to fill a vacancy:

1. By having a by-election (note a by-election may not be held 
after March 31 in an election year)

2. By the appointment an individual  

• The appropriate bylaws/resolutions for either option will need to be 
prepared to effect the direction of council in this matter. 

Filling Vacant Seats - Power Point 1 | Page - 368.6 Filling Vacant Seats - Power Point



THE LAW

• What happens if half of the remaining Members 
want a by-election and half want to appoint?
• If Council fails to determine how they will fill a vacancy 

within the statutory timeframe, an elector can make an 
application to Superior Court to force the Municipality to 
have a by-election

• Alternatively, Council can also make the application

Filling Vacant Seats - Power Point 1 | Page - 378.6 Filling Vacant Seats - Power Point



THE LAW

• The Municipal Elections Act requires that a by-
election be conducted in the same manner as 
regular elections 

• The Municipal Act does not give guidance as to how 
an appointment is made 

Filling Vacant Seats - Power Point 1 | Page - 388.6 Filling Vacant Seats - Power Point



BY-ELECTION

• If Council chooses to have a by-election they must first pass a bylaw 

• The Clerk would then fix the day for the election and prepare the 
appropriate procedures

• A by-election would have certain costs associated with it and would 
likely be an unbudgeted activity such that the funds would need to be 
allocated from the Town’s contingency reserve

• COVID-19 poses challenges for paper or mail-in elections

Filling Vacant Seats - Power Point 1 | Page - 398.6 Filling Vacant Seats - Power Point



APPOINTMENT

• Should Council decide to appoint an individual to a 
vacant seat, the appointee must consent to the 
appointment and be eligible to hold office

• The appointee does not need to have been a candidate 
in the previous election 

• The appointee does, however, have to be eligible to hold 
office in the municipality 

• Council may consider applications in closed session if 
they contain personal information

• All votes or decisions related to who will be appointed 
MUST be done in open session.

Filling Vacant Seats - Power Point 1 | Page - 408.6 Filling Vacant Seats - Power Point



APPOINTMENT

• Municipal Act, 2001, s 256:
• Every person is qualified to be elected or to hold office as a 

member of a council of a local municipality,

(a) who is entitled to be an elector in the local municipality 
under section 17 of the Municipal Elections Act, 1996; and

(b) who is not disqualified by this or any other Act from 
holding the office.

Filling Vacant Seats - Power Point 1 | Page - 418.6 Filling Vacant Seats - Power Point



APPOINTMENT

• Municipal Elections Act, 1996, s 17(2):
• 17(2) A person is entitled to be an elector at an election held 

in a local municipality if, on voting day, he or she,
(a) resides in the local municipality or is the owner or tenant of land 
there, or the spouse of such owner or tenant;
(b) is a Canadian citizen;
(c) is at least 18 years old; and
(d) is not prohibited from voting under subsection (3) or otherwise by 
law.

Filling Vacant Seats - Power Point 1 | Page - 428.6 Filling Vacant Seats - Power Point



EXAMPLES

Municipality of Callander

• Mayor passed away

• One month later, a Councillor 
passed away

• Appointed a Deputy Mayor who 
then was appointed Mayor

• Recruited and appointed two 
Councillors

Township of the North Shore

• Mayor resigned

• Council was divided on how to 
fill the vacancy

• Several months after the Acting 
Mayor resigned

• They have a ward system so 
there was a general by-election 
for Mayor and a ward specific 
election for the Council position

Filling Vacant Seats - Power Point 1 | Page - 438.6 Filling Vacant Seats - Power Point



BEST PRACTICE

• To be accountable and transparent to the public 
Council should adopt a policy on how appointments 
will be made – before making such an appointment

• Those interested in being appointed should be 
required to submit a form providing their consent 
and attesting to their eligibility to hold office

Filling Vacant Seats - Power Point 1 | Page - 448.6 Filling Vacant Seats - Power Point



BEST PRACTICE

• The policy adopted by Council should include:
• Key attributes they are looking for in a candidate

• Procedures on how to submit interest to Council by a 
qualified member of the public
• Application

• Formal public presentation by Applicant

• How Council will evaluate

• Timeframes for Council to consider interested candidates

• ETC.

Filling Vacant Seats - Power Point 1 | Page - 458.6 Filling Vacant Seats - Power Point



Contact Us

Tim Harmer
Wishart Municipal Law Group

Phone: (705) 949-6700 ext. 233
tharmar@wishartlaw.com

Peggy Young-Lovelace
Expertise for Municipalities

Cell: (705) 863-3306
peggy@e4m.solutions

Filling Vacant Seats - Power Point 1 | Page - 468.6 Filling Vacant Seats - Power Point

mailto:tharmar@wishartlaw.com
mailto:peggy@e4m.solutions


TREASURER’S STATEMENT OF REMUNERATION AND EXPENSES 
PAID TO COUNCIL, BOARDS AND COMMITTEES 

AS OF DECEMBER 31ST, 2021 
 
 

 
In accordance with the Municipal Act 2001, S.O. 2001, c.25, Section 284, and By-Law 
Number 2021-17 of the Township of Brudenell, Lyndoch and Raglan, the following 
itemized statement of remuneration and expenses paid to each member of Council and 
members of Committees and Local Boards for the above period is respectfully 
submitted. 
 
 
Member of Council Honourarium Mileage Total 
 
Mayor Sheldon Keller  3,825.00     46.80  3,871.80 
Councillor Andrea Budarick  2,875.00      2,875.00 
Councillor Iris Kauffeldt  2,812.50    2,812.50 
Councillor Trevor Lidtkie  2,750.00     2,750.00 
Councillor John Rutledge  2,750.00  _____  2,750.00  
 
 Total        $ 15,012.50            $ 46.80         $ 15,059.30 
 
 
Member of Committees      Honourarium        Mileage  Total 
 
Desmond Quade    62.50      62.50 
 
 Total $  62.50    $ 62.50 
   

  
 
 
Dated this 2nd day of February, 2021. 
 
 
 

 
 
_________________________________________ 
Virginia Phanenhour 
Deputy Clerk-Treasurer 

Treasurers Statement of Remuneration and Expenses | Page - 479.1 Treasurers Statement of Remuneration and Expenses


	Agenda main page
	5 Adoption of Minutes From Previous Meeting 1
	7.1 Bradford West Gwillimbury - Motion Against Quebec's Bill 21
	7.2 Township of Madawaska Valley - Notice of Application and Public Meeting
	7.3 Hastings Highlands - Notice of an Open House & Public Meeting
	8.1 Brodofske - Severance
	8.2 Madawaska Valley and Killaloe Public Library Contracts - 2022
	8.3 Adding "Schedule E" to Wishart Bylaw in Bylaw #2022-03 Procedural Bylaw
	8.4 Hazardous Waste Day
	8.5 Discussion/Request Re: Kenworth Compactor
	8.6 Filling Vacant Seats - Power Point
	9.1 Treasurers Statement of Remuneration and Expenses

